

AGENDA

OneGeology Operational Group Meeting #15

Date: Thursday 8th December 2022

Zoom Meeting: <https://ukri.zoom.us/j/93052872593>

	Local Time		Local Time
Nottingham (United Kingdom)	10:00	Tokyo (Japan)	19:00
Rio de Janeiro (Brazil)	07:00	Canberra (Australia)	21:00
Vienna (Austria)	11:00	Dublin (Ireland)	10:00
Paris (France - Île-de-France)	11:00	Washington DC (USA - District of Columbia)	05:00
Ottawa (Canada - Ontario)	05:00	Uppsala (Sweden)	11:00
Helsinki (Finland)	12:00	Faro (Portugal - Faro)	10:00
Amsterdam (Netherlands)	11:00	Daejeon (S. Korea)	19:00

Invited

Boyan Brodaric (BB)	Technical Contact/Deputy, Central and Northern Canada Branch GSC – NRC
Lars Kristian Stolen (LCS)	Digital Strategist, Geological Survey of Sweden
Aurete Pereira (AP)	Geological Survey of Portugal (LNEG)
Lidia Quental (LQ)	Geological Survey of Portugal (LNEG)
Dr. Shinji Takarada (ST)	Technical Contact Geological Survey of Japan (Deputy)
Paul Bogaard (PB)	TNO
JongGyu Han (JGH)	Head of Data Centre KIGAM
Dave Soller (DS)	USGS
Grainne O'Shea (GS)	Geological Survey of Ireland
Roberto Kirchheim	Head of International affairs to the Presidency of the Geological Survey of Brazil (CPRM)
Daniel Moreira (DM)	Technical Expert - Geological Survey of Brazil (CPRM)
Steve Hill (SH)	Chief Scientist, GeoScience Australia
Tirza van Daalen (TVD)	Director of TNO – Chair of OneGeology Strategic Steering Committee
Dr. Hans-Georg Krenmayr (HGK)	Geological Survey of Austria - Head of Division of Geological Mapping
Martin Schiegl (MS)	Geological Survey of Austria - Head of Department of Geoinformation

OneGeology Administration

Matt Harrison (MH)	Director of Information Systems, French Geological Survey BRGM
Virginia Hannah (VTH)	OneGeology Assistant Project Manager, British Geological Survey
Garry Baker (GB)	Data Centre Manager – British Geological Survey
James Passmore (JP)	OneGeology Technical Expert – British Geological Survey
Amaya Fuenzalida	OneGeology Technical Expert – BRGM
Ricky Terrington (RT)	Digital Twin Working Group Chair - BGS
Jen Gregor	OneGeology Administrator – British Geological Survey

Commented [VHB1]: Should now be Olivier, again check with James

AGENDA

1. Welcome and Apologies – Chair
2. Formal Agreement of Operational Meeting #14 notes and actions - Chair
3. Review of Outstanding actions from meeting #14 – Chair

Actions List: Operational Meeting #14				
ITEM	ACTION	LEAD	DUE DATE	Update
13.02	VTH to circulate the link to the OOG once the website is released then everyone please provide comments and feedback to onegeology@bgs.ac.uk and promote the website in their organisations and wider communities	VTH/JP		CLOSED Complete no feedback received
14.01	MH to send feedback from meeting regarding 7th Nov event	MH		Agenda Item 6
14.02	GB to add brief description/example to next agenda for what updates people might like to provide during the updates from the round the table item on the agenda	GB		
14.03	MH to send CGI newsletter VTH for circulation	MH		OPEN
14.04	VTH to share list of potential contacts in early October to see if anyone has any updates/other suggestions	VTH		In progress
14.05	Everyone to send articles for OneGeology newsletter to OneGeology email	JG		No Response from Members
14.06	VTH to ask James to report his view, whether more languages on the children's pages are important etc.	VTH		
14.07	Any ideas for OneGeology presence at IGC 2024; please send onto MH/VTH	MH/VTH		No Feedback to admin
14.08	VTH to coordinate OSSC meeting in January	VTH		In progress
14.09	OneGeology admin to send out invitation to next OOG in December	JG		CLOSED
14.10	OneGeology admin to work with Digital Twin chair to arrange the next meeting	JG		CLOSED
14.11	GB and VTH to discuss setting up a Gantt chart	GB/VTH		With Garry for Review
14.12	All to check statement on OneGeology website regarding Russia and feedback any issues/concerns			No Feedback received

Commented [VHB2]: Remind Garry of this

Commented [VHB3]: Is this the kids pages?

4. **Update from around the table**
5. **Digital GeoScience Workshop Update (MH)**
6. **GeoInfo summit (MH)**
7. **Updates on Digital Twin working group (RT)**
8. **Finance and Membership (VTH)**
9. **Communication and Outreach (VTH)**
 - Website update
 - OneGeology impact story ideas (societal, mining etc.)
 - Newsletter articles -
10. **Technical Updates (JP/AF)**
 - Portal – updates
 - Portal Stats Report
 - OneGeology Help Desk update (JP)
 - Admin database progress (JP)
 - TIG update (JP)
11. **AOB**
12. **Forthcoming Events & OneGeology Meetings (Chair)**
 - OSSC Meeting – 18 -19 January 2023, in Paris